

HOVE STATION NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM

Agenda for the 16TH Meeting of HSNF Management Committee Wednesday November 12th
Venue: David Kemp's office, 9 Hove Park Villas, 7:30 pm

- 1. Apologies**
- 2. Minutes of 13th meeting held Tuesday 17th September**
- 3. Annual General Meeting held 14th October 2014**
 - 3.1 Minutes of the meeting
 - 3.2 Note of Have Your Say with Hyde Housing re Newtown Road-Goldstone Lane Project
 - 3.3 New Committee Members: Rachelle Howard (West Hove Matters); Robert Glick (goldstone Lane); Reverend Stephen Terry (West Hove Forum)
 - 3.4 Membership Secretary
- 4. Locality Grant award**
 - 4.1 BHCC procedures for holding account
 - 4.2 Work programme to be funded by grant
- 5. HSNF PROJECTS**
 - 5.1 Hove Station Area Environmental Improvement Project (Bridge, Boulevard etc)
 - 5.2 Newtown Road- Goldstone Lane – engagement in Hyde Development
- 6. Reports from Working Groups**
 - 6.1 Sustainable Green Neighbourhoods Group : Community Energy Kickstart Project update from Convener John Turner
 - 6.2 Communication and Community Engagement Group: Rachelle has agreed to replace Jo Shaw as Convener of the Communications and Community Engagement Group – priorities will include the re-launch of the Web-site and setting up a Forum Facebook process
- 7. Any other business**
- 8. Date of next meeting 9th December Venue tbc**